From: Burnham. Nicolle

To: Downtown West Project
Subject: FW: Request to Delay to Thursday
Date: Wednesday, August 5, 2020 5:04:55 PM

From: Burnham, Nicolle

Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 5:32 PM

To: Sheela Jivan <sheelajivan@google.com>
Subject: RE: Request to Delay to Thursday

I'll adjust tomorrows 12:30 to Thursday at 2:30. See you then.

From: Sheela Jivan [mailto:sheelajivan@google.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 4, 2020 5:30 PM

To: Burnham, Nicolle <nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov>
Subject: Re: Request to Delay to Thursday

[External Email]

Hi Nicolle,
We are good for Thursday at 2:30. Should | send out an invite or will you?

On Tue, Aug 4, 2020 at 4:06 PM Sheela Jivan <sheel ajivan@google.com> wrote:
Let me just confirm with Alexaand MJIM. 1'll be right back to you.

On Tue, Aug 4, 2020 at 3:38 PM Burnham, Nicolle
<nicolle.burnham@sanjoseca.gov> wrote:
>

> | havea?2. Any chance you guys could do 2:30?
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> Nicolle, Would there be any way to move our Wednesday meeting to Thursday at 2pm?
Alexa& | can makeit and | can check with MJIM. But | wanted to make sure you can do it
first.

>

> Thanks!

>

> -

> Sheela Jivan | Director, Real Estate Development | 650-660-5811

>

>
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